Silverton

VILLAGE OF SILVERTON

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL TO BE HELD
January 8, 2019
COUNCIL CHAMBERS - VILLAGE OFFICE - 421 LAKE AVE.
7:00 PM

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. THE VILLAGE OF SILVERTON ACKNOWLEDGES THE INDIGENOUS
PEOPLES ON WHOSE TRADITIONAL TERRITORIES WE STAND

C. ADDITION OF LATE ITEMS IF ANY

D. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

E. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES

1. Minutes of Regular Council Meeting of December 11, 2018.

2. Minutes of Special Council Meeting of December 13, 2018.

F. DELEGATIONS AND PETTTIONS

None at this time.




G. UNFINISHED BUSINESS/BUSINESS ARISING

None at this time.

H. NEW BUSINESS

None at this time.

I. CORRESPONDENCE FOR INFORMATION

1. Columbia Basin Rural Development Institute — 2018 Community Profile for
Silverton
2. CBBC RE: Connecting BC Program Application update

J. COUNCIL REPORTS

1. Mayor Jason Clarke
s AKBLG Executive
» BC Mayors Caucus
o Slocan Lake Arts Council Liaison

2. Councillor Leah Main
¢ RDCK Director for the Village of Silverton
West Kootenay Boundary Regional Hospital Board
Rosebery Parklands and Trails Commission
Winlaw Regional and Nature Park Commission
Slocan Valley Economic Development Commission
FCM Board
Health Committee — Slocan District Chamber of Commerce

3. Councillor K. Gordon
e Municipal Emergency
e Slocan District Chamber of Commerce

4, Councillor T. Gordon
¢ Recreation Commission No. 6
s Ktunaxa Kinbasket Treaty Advisory Committee (TAC)

January 8, 2019 Regular Meeting of Council Agenda
f———————— e e




5. Councillor Arlene Yofenoff
o Slocan Lake Arts Council - Cultural Planning Group

K. ADMINISTRATION REPORTS

1. CAO Report — verbal report
2. Public Foreman Report - CAO will give a verbal report
L. BYLAWS AND POLICY

1. Bylaw No. 497 — 2016 Amendment
Recommendation:
That Village of Silverton Council give Bylaw No. 497 — 2016 Village of Silverton
Permissive Property Tax Exemption Bylaw Amendment Bylaw (No. 1) First
Reading.

That Village of Silverton Council give Bylaw No. 497 — 2016 Village of Silverton
Permissive Property Tax Exemption Bylaw Amendment Bylaw (No. 1) Second
Reading.

That Village of Silverton Council give Bylaw No. 497 — 2016 Village of Silverton

Permissive Property Tax Exemption Bylaw Amendment Bylaw (No. 1) Third
Reading.

M. PUBLIC INPUT PERIOD/PRESS

Terms of reference as per the Procedure Bylaw include;

e The maximum time allotted is two (2) minutes.

» The Public Input is for items on the Council Agenda only.

e The Public Input Period provides an opportunity for public input only,
without expectation of response from Council.

N. IN CAMERA MFEETING: there will be an In-Camera Meeting at this time. This meeting
will be closed to the public in accordance with Section 90 (1) (¢} — labour relations or other
employee relations.

The Regular Meeting recessed at pm in order to conduct the Closed Meeting.
The Regular Meeting reconvened at pm

0. ITEMS BROUGHT FORWARD FROM IN CAMERA

P. ADJOURNMENT

January 8, 2019 Regular Meeting of Council Agenda




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD IN COUNCIL
CHAMBERS ON TUESDAY, DECEMBER 11, 2018 AT 7:00PM

M

PRESENT: Mayor Clarke, Councillors K. Gordon, T. Gordon, L. Main, A. Yofonoff
ABSENT:
STAFF: H. Elliott, Chief Administrative Officer

A, CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Clarke Called the Meeting to Order at 7:00 pm.

B. THE VILLAGE OF SILVERTON ACKNOWLEDGES THE INDIGENOUS
PEOPLES ON WHOSE TRADITIONAL TERRITORIES WE STAND

C. ADDITION OF LATE ITEMS IF ANY

F1. Larry Zaleski RE; Letter on this Agenda

H1. Council Resolution RE: Councillor K. Gordon’s Leave of Council

D. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

131/2018 - Moved, seconded that the Agenda be adopted as amended.

CARRIED




DECEMBER 11, 2018 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL
MEETING

E. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES

132/2018 - Moved, seconded that the Inaugural Council Meeting Minutes of
November 7, 2018, the Regular Council Minutes of November 13, 2018, and the
Special Council Meeting Minutes of December 4, 2018 be adopted as presented.

CARRIED

F. DELEGATIONS AND PETITIONS

F1. LARRY ZALESKIRE: LETTER TO COUNCIL

Dr. Larry Zaleski spoke to his letter and request, as well as, answered questions of
Council for clarification of request. His request was to add an additional sign to both
entrances of the Village stating “Please Drive Gently”.

G. UNFINISHED BUSINESS/BUSINESS ARISING

G1. SLOCAN VALLEY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROJECT

133/2018 - Moved, seconded That Village of Silverton Council approves the
Terms of Reference and the MOU as presented.

CARRIED
H. NEW BUSINESS

H1l. COUNCIL RESOLUTION RE: COUNCILLOR K. GORDON LEAVE OF
COUNCIL

134/2018 - Moved, seconded That Village of Silverton Council approves a leave
of Council for Councillor K. Gordor.

CARRIED




DECEMBER 11, 2018 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL
MEETING

I. CORRESPONDENCE FOR INFORMATION

135/2018 — Moved, seconded That Silverton Council refer discussion of a new
sign stating “Welcome to Silverton — Please Drive Gently” to the next COTW
meeting.

CARRIED

136/2018 — Moved, seconded That Silverton Council authorize staff to proceed
with selecting a tree to plant in a location recommended by staff and hold a
commemorative tree planting ceremony in recognition of the local government
profession and ongoing commitment to the community.

CARRIED

137/2018 — Moved, seconded That Silverton Council appoint Councillor
Yofonoff to the Cultural Planning Group, as per invitation by the Slocan Lake
Arts Council.

CARRIED

J. COUNCIL REPORTS

Council Reports received for information.

K. ADMINISTRATION REPORTS

Administration Reports recetved for information.




DECEMBER 11, 2018 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL

MEETING

L. BYLAWS AND POLICY

L1.

COUNCIL PROCEDURE BYLAW NO. 507 - 2018

L2,

138/2018 - Moved, seconded That Village of Silverton Council give Bylaw No.
507 — 2018 First Reading.
CARRIED

139/2018 - Moved, seconded That Village of Silverton Council give Bylaw No.
507 - 2018 Second Reading,
CARRIED

140/2018 - Moved, seconded That Village of Silverton Council give Bylaw No,
507 — 2018 Third Reading.

CARRIED

COUNCIL REMUNERATION AND EXPENSES BYLAW NO. 506 - 2018

L3.

141/2018 - Moved, seconded That Village of Silverton Council give Bylaw No.,
506 — 2018 First Reading.
CARRIED

142/2018 - Moved, seconded That Village of Silverton Council give Bylaw No.

506 — 2018 Second Reading.
CARRIED

143/2018 - Moved, seconded That Village of Silverton Council give Bylaw No.

506 — 2018 Third Reading.
CARRIED

COUNCIL COMPENSATION POLICY NO. A-1 2018

144/2018 - Moved, seconded That the Village of Silverton Council adopt Policy
No. A-1 2018 to replace Policy A-1 2016, and Travel Claim Form Policy.

CARRIED




DECEMBER 11, 2018 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL
MEETING

M. PUBLIC INPUT PERIOD/PRESS

None at this time.

N. IN CAMERA MEETING:

The Regular Meeting recessed at &:01 pm in order to conduct the Closed Meeting.

The Regular Meeting reconvened at 8:53 pm.

O. ITEMS BROUGHT FORWARD FROM IN CAMERA

None at this time.

P. ADJOURNMENT

145/2018 — Moved that Council adjourn at 8:54 pm.

CERTIFIED CORRECT:

Mayor Clarke Chief Administrative Officer




MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING HELD IN COUNCIL
CHAMBERS ON TUESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2018 AT 4:00PM

PRESENT: Mayor Clarke, Councillors T. Gordon, A. Yofonoff
ABSENT: Councillors K. Gordon, L. Main
STAFF: H. Elliott, Chief Administrative Officer

A, CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Clarke Called the Meeting to Order at 4:00 pm.

B. THE VILLAGE OF SILVERTON ACKNOWLEDGES THE INDIGENOUS
PEOPLES ON WHOSE TRADITIONAL TERRITORIES WE STAND

C. ADDITION OF LATE ITEMS IF ANY

None at this time.

D. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

146/2018 - Moved, seconded the Agenda be adopted as presented.

CARRIED

E. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES

None at this time.




DECEMBER 13, 2018 MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL UNCI MEETING

F. DELEGATIONS AND PETITIONS

None at this time.

G. UNFINISHED BUSINESS/BUSINESS ARISING

G1l. COUNCIL REMUNERATION AND EXPENSES BYLAW NO. 506 - 2018

147/2018 - Moved, seconded That the Village of Silverton Council reconsider
and finally adopt Council Remuneration and Expenses Bylaw No. 506 - 2018.

CARRIED

G2.  COUNCIL PROCEDURE BYLAW NO. 507 - 2018

148/2018 - Moved, seconded That the Village of Silverton Council reconsider
and finally adopt Council Procedure Bylaw No. 507 - 2018.

CARRIED

H. NEW BUSINESS

None at this time.

I. CORRESPONDENCE FOR INFORMATION

None at this time.

J. COUNCIL REPORTS

None at this time.




DECEMBER 13, 2018 MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING

K. ADMINISTRATION REPORTS

None at this time.

L. BYLAWS AND POLICY

None at this time.

M. PUBLIC INPUT PERIOD/PRESS

None at this time.

N. IN CAMERA MEETING:

149/2018 - Moved, seconded That Council waive the 24 hour notice.
UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED

The Regular Meeting recessed at 4:03 pm in order to conduct the Closed Meeting,.

The Regular Meeting reconvened at 4:06 pm.

O. ITEMS BROUGHT FORWARD FROM IN CAMERA

None at this time.

P. ADJOURNMENT

150/2018 — Moved that Councii adjourn at 4:07 pm.

CERTIFIED CORRECT:

Mayor Clarke Chief Administrative Officer




From: Nadine Raynolds <nraynolds@selkirk.ca>
Sent: December 20, 2018 2:19 PM
Subject: 2018 Community Profile Report for Silverton

Dear Mayor and Council,

The Rural Development Institute (RDI), at Selkirk College, is a regional research centre with a mandate to
support decision-making by Columbia Basin-Boundary communities through the provision of
information, applied research and outreach and extension support. Initially created as a multi-year
partnership with the Columbia Basin Trust {CET), the RDI is now supported by a variety of funding
sources inctuding CBT, and through research partnerships with facal gavernments, non-profits, and
businessas.

We are pleased to share the 2018 Community Profile for Silverton. Please see attached pdf and a
colour printed copy will follow in the mail. We hope this report helps your council and staff learn
something new about the community you serve.

Community Profiles are produced as part of the State of the Basin research program—an indicator
monitoring initiative that reports on economic, social, cultural and environmental well—being across the
Columbia Basin-Boundary. Communities have used these documents in the past to support program
planning and management decisions, communicaticns with residents and businesses, and attraction of
potential community investors. The RDI has produced a Community Profile for each municipality in the
region. These are available on our website at www.chrdi.ca/Communities. Please share this report with
residents, businesses, and community groups.

We are asking for your feedback on these profiles. Your comments and suggestions will help us ensure
that the next planned release (anticipated in 2020) reflects your needs and interests. We appreciate a
representative of your organization completing the short feedback form at
https://forms.selkirk.ca/view.php?id=123989.

Thank you and happy holidays!
Nadine

Madine Raynolds
Columbia Basin Rural Develepment Institute

Selkirk Collage, Applied Research & Innovation Centre
166 Hughes Road, Castlegar, BC, VIN 4M5
t. 250.365.1282 or 1.888.953,1133 ext, 21282 | e. nraynolds@selkirk.ca

selkirk.ca / cbhrdi.ca




2018 COMPMUNITY PROFILE REPORY

verton

L BERINT g T




CONTENTS

INEFOEUETION 11ttt ettt e e b sttt s bes e s o8 es s e e b e et s sE et e s b1 st abea b e b bor et eeeoresereas 3
LOCETION vttt e L AL et e e e s et et e ren et ra e s er et 4
DEIMOEIAINICS L otitieer it e eh e s st et ea e st be s et e s L b s bR et st et b e bt 4
TOLAI POPUITION . 11ttt ittt et e et b ekttt bt es s b ee et et obe 81081 oo bbb e e e e et e retvensreres 4
PO UIAE 0N Py ECTIONS et i ettt ettt et s re st aa s b e e e b s em e sae s et re it e e bbb et et e bt eh et et s s ba e 4
AEE DA B RIS I TS ettt et a v e e E bbb et e ettt reas 4
FamIlies & HOUSEROIHS ....ouiiiiiiieii s e st st b et st e e et en e te b an sttt aat et et et eeanserenes 4
FaMUIY CRaratlariStICS .o e e st r e ra b b i e bets s eae b e e bs s a e b s eeb e st et aanetmats ta e ebe e s bbb estasresbemenrs 5
IMIBFTEAL SEBTLS 1 eveviaetniias s s sr s smn et 0100000110001 01 R L4 a st sttt ee e e s b s 101 bR b bbb m e 5
IOBITTY oo cre ittt ittt et RS A b eSO AR e bbbt et ee bt r et e 5
CULTUIE] CAFACEENISTICS 1evvvver it et oee it eri et em e ee e e e e s s v r et s e se b a i se e b e et b et s tbat bt er et beenteraren serensanras 6
Language Spoken Most OFLEN 81 HOME it ese s ettt st ben b sa s b st anebnebemtataseaees 6
AT T (1 DO T OO OO E O OO OO TOTTROTR 6
ABOFIZINGL THBNLITY oo e e bbb e e bbbt s 7
INFrASTIUCTUIE Lovi ittt et et et et es b1 as b edeha e s em et s enete e e an e tas b et et shes s e nseeaere et eras 7
WV BTE SBIVILES ottt e e e b ekt etk et et et e b b e bt e b she e e eae oA e s 5 ta e b4 bt b e e st enteeenarens 7
S BIVICE PrOVIO RIS ittt ettt b e st et eRe e a et dhase s Ea e pe et e esan e et b sr et 7
Landfill & Waste MANAERIMENT w.iceiv. et ettt ee s e ae et er e e betae s e e nraren sheretrante e 7
TEATFIC VOILITIES 1ot ettt e ettt ettt s st be b s d 5t m b4 e+ e et eme et ene et et e ar bt eb s eb et ebe rer e bt resen e nns 8
L L = T TP OO SO O S P  S S R S R U RO VTP PO RU TP O 8
H O U T 1ttt e e ety e s a bt a e b e s ae e H e s e s 4t et oAt 2t et as 4 e AR E £ 4RT et B4R E 1A A S ek be ke ke en e e e teneeeteas arerenraet ot 8
DWEITINGS BY SETUCTUIR 11ttt ittt e e e ettt ettt 4e s e bbbt ee s sttt 8
Dwellings by Period of CONSTIUCION . it et e ettt a1 9
Residential Property VAILES ... oot e sare e es s sre e e eae e s s s etet s ot e asar b s esnasestenesbetensemenees 9
HOUSEN O O COUP A ON ettt et et et e rs ket s sa et e b e e ebe s tebesresbeshab abesssaeasssb bt eaatbabesemene ey 9
L DT B ittt bbb e bttt s ee bt s b b e e e R £ b bR e bR a L TN e R et e RO L A4t EA8 AL b debe et e neenreenrarerrars 16
HOUSENOIE INEOME Lottt it b e et et e st are sae b he bt s sat st st ses et an s eb st 10
SOUNCE OF TNEOME 1ottt et et e aae b e br s b s et s ab e st sat st bt et ebtn et e eeres et 10
LOW TN COMIE IWIBESUI B ..ttt ittt sttt ere s em b ae bbb e b 4R e eh e S 4e 04 14 e 44 b e ke e benessneenesnesasrassesbasbaennreanes 10
L 0L FOTTR . vttt et e b s b b b b1 4486 ea s 1522 E SR a4t ee b1 et aae b e e em et et et ebe s et s e e s 11
Class 0f WOrker 8l OCCUPALION ittt i ettt s et bbbt b s bbbt se e en e et ranens 13
LaboUr FOTe DY INGUSTTY vt e e st et bt b ene s s s et apes e b et atame e ene rereene 12
PlIECE OF WWOTK Lottt et et et rea s st bbb has ee et e aet et e s ne b aea e b et eat et eenterans 12
COMIMUEE T8 WOTK 1o i e s et e sttt a5 e se s R e b sE R e o4t b bbb een em s eeeenerans 13
UNBIMIBIOYIMENT 1.ttt e ettt ettt et e oebe et ae b e b4 et bbb b s st s 1000 sh1et e eseereeeeae s erenatans 13
Labour FOrce Replac@mant RATIO . i ireirinieiii e i erensanssassessssss e ssestetmesssresssseses stesssesstsnssssssenssssennssanss 13




oo T Lot ] o Lo o HU O O T T OO T TP O T OO OO OTORPPTOURROTPOTON 13

Early Development INSIUMEBNT ... e s s s as s bbb e e e i3
PUBHC SENOCT ENTOIMEBNT o1ttt e e i s s s aer L ar e o s e e s s e e et ea R et s rer b E bbb et h s 14
HIZN SCRO0] COMIBETON (e ittt ties et st re et et bbb b et b s g sAe s 1 e g st am g st e b e b e e ve et e e gt s er et b by 14
EdUucational ATEAINMENT . v e e b 15
Quality Of LiTe & CIVIC ENBBEEMENT 1ot iieireeeres et ees et ie bt es 1 st sebes bt ebe s b bae 44 re e hh e b bm et e e &b he b eme s bes s amreios 15
L g 1= =3 oL T T OO ROUTRU OO 15
CrIME SEVETIIEY TNIHEX oot et Lo h SR8 b R LRSS LIRS bbb e 081 b 15
O TUITYOUT L oeeitie i iteeriet s et e e srcr e st s r e e smbn e s amrr s s ee e e s e e d £ es s e et e e e e ac e ppe e nmt e e e e e ke e s e eamsenaamneas ey eaesereaesamensenrs 15
CRAMEZDIE DONALIGNS 11rveiivver e eveeeeebis b stses s ses s e bss sss s st ebsseb s b et e a st embas ks bt b ss et sb bbbt b b anbaea e i6
&Nt = O O OO TP PPN OO TP PSPPI 15
BUSINESS FOrmMIEtions v i e e e s bbb e e e e d e aE b 16
VST CeNtre SEATISTICS et e 16
(Moot I G Lot T oo T T o) O TP T PSP TP 17
IVILICIIA] REVEILIBS 1.1ty eeeeeant et s e st eie s e b et b eE SR b g0 b a0 b Lt e 434016 h b e 8 ML SR e b€ e et st s bt 17
Municipal Expenées ............................................................................................................................................. 17
Taxes & Charges an a Representative HoUSE i e e 18
o V1T T LT o s OO U 18
Pari(S & PrOTECEE ATBAS c1ieiittiiitirtesrereiee e e er e terest e s bsshesiesheob s bbb e e b sb st e d bt e E £ bk £t 4o e 10 et s b e £ et bt 18
W EETNEE B ClIMBLE c1ivtieitiet e cr e e s nre e e nes o er see e e ee oo e e s s g e o e e s e er gt ee e she e e e e aresaeaearare s 19
Modeled Climate Data — History & Projections ... s s 19
2] el < o Tof = O YU 20




INTRODUCTION

As one of BC's smallest municipalities in both population and areg, the Village of Silvarton is located on Highway 6,
south of Silverten on the eastern shore of Slocan Lake. It's history dates back to the accidental discovery of a rich
outcrop of galena in 1890. In the height of the silver boom Silverton {incorporated May 6, 1930} experienced the
rapid development of six hotels, three general stores, a school, and telephone communications. Today, Silvarton is
known for its gallerles, lakeshore campground and cabins, recreaticnal activities, and historical attractions, including
its Historical Interpretive Centre, See www.sliverton.ca.

This report provides a profile of Vatamount
several indicators of wail-being for L o P
the community of Silverton. As part ' \\
of the State of the Basin program,
the RDI1 has created community-
specific reparts for all municipalities
in the Columbia Basin-Boundary
region. The primary goal of the _
State of the Basin is to provide %
access to relevant data that is easily
accessible to help inform decisions
that lead to greater community and
regional well-being. The
Community Profiles are intended to
share community-specific data with
local governments and other
organizations to help bulld a better
understanding of local conditions
and trends, and assist in making
evidence-based planning and
management decisions. These
reperts may also be useful for
supporting communications with 5 LY
residents, and naw resident, My e
business and werkforee attraction.

State of the Basin research draws on available data from a variety of sources including federal, provincial, and local
govaernments, crown corporations, and non-profit initiatives. The RDI collects data from open access sources and
through custem data requests. Indicators in this report are quantitative, and while quantitative indicators help
establish foundational knowledge of well-being, they only tell part of the story. Qualitative infarmation, including
the RDI's subjective well-being research, can further contribute to understanding the well-being of our communities
and region. In order to understand geographic trends in indicators, this report compares community data with
regicnal, provincial, and national data where appropriate. The geographic divisions used vary by indicator and
depend on the topic being measured. For additional community and regional comparisons for indicators in this
report, please see the State of the Basin reporting.

For other research reports on Silverton please see the RDI's Communities of the Columbia Basin. Statistics Canada
also offers a suite of data sets through their Census Program, where you can search by place name and topic, and
Census Mapper provides this data in mapped format. Interior Health has also developed Community Health Profiles
for municipalities across BC, and the Weather Network offers a variety of weather and climate statistics. BC Stats
and Local Gevernment Statistics are other online sources of community-specific statistics.

If you have guestions or feedback on this Community Profile, please contact the RDI,




S

LOCATION

¥

Regional District Regienal District of Central Kootenay

Coordinates Longituda is 117°21'24"W Latitude is 49°57'10"N B
Elavation 560 meters

Municipal Area 0.63 km?

DEMOGRAPHICS

Population characteristics heip planners and local decision makers to evaluate current and future community
needs, particularly with respect to service delivery and potential impacts to the local economy.

Total Population

' Silverton 185 195 195 5.4%
Regional District of Central Kootenay 55,883 58,441 59,517 6.5%
British Columbia 4,113,490 4,400,057 4,648,055 13.0%

Population Projections

Arrow Lakes Local Health Area -15%

British Columbia 22%

Age Characteristics

Male  Female  Total Male Female Total
Children (0 to 14 yrs} 10 5 15 355,400 335,985 591,390
Emerging Labour Force (15 to 24 yrs) 5 0 5 280,615 265,530 546,540
Primary Labour Force {25 to 64 yrs) 60 55 105 1,246,670 1,314,475 2,561,145
Seniors {65+ yrs} _ 35 30 70 395,560 453,425 848,985
Total population 35 100 195 2,278,245 2,369,815 4,648,055
Average age of population {yrs) 55 56.9 55.9 415 43.1 42.3

FAMILIES & HOUSEHOLDS

Family characteristics' such as size and composition of families can help inform social, economic, health, and
education programming, as well as planning and development around infrastructure needs.




S

Family Characteristics

verage hous old size 7 1.8 2.4
Total number of families in private households 65 1,311,345
Total coupla families al 1,113,405
Couples without children 50 577,790
Couples with children 5 535,610
One chiid 5 221,065
Two children C 230,705
Three or more children 0 83,840
Total lone-parent families 10 197,940
Female parent 16 155,670
Male parent 0 42,265
One child 5 125,890
Two children 5 54,900
Three or more children 0 17,145
Total persons not in census families in private households (sing‘les) 40 882,895

Marital Status

Male Female Total Male Female Total
Total population 15 years+ 90 95 185 1,922,840 2,033,825 3,956,665
Married 50 45 95 959,690 965,645 1,925,345
Living common law 10 10 20 186,485 185,505 371,985
Single {never married} 15 10 25 582,975 493,110 1,076,085
Separated 0 5 s 45,225 60,475 105,700
Divorced 10 5 15 103,475 160,395 263,870
Widowed 5 10 15 44,930 168,700 213,685

MOBILITY

This indicator measures the movement of people nto and out of the community with respect to where they lived
five years prior. Non-maovers are those who have not moved. Movers include non-migrants and migrants. Non-
migrants are persons who did move, but remained in the community. Migrants include those who moved within the
province {intraprovingial), as well as those who moved te or from another province (interprovincial), and those whe
moved to Canada from cutside the country (external migrants).




Non-movers (%) 66.7 57.4 61.8
Movers non-migrants {%) | 10 21.7 20.7
Intraprovincial migrants (%) 20 11.6 10.6
Interprovincial migrants (%) 6.7 39 2.5
External migrants (%) 0 5.4 4.2

CULTURAL CHARACTERISTICS

Culture is mutti-faceted and dynamic, embracing several aspects that describe and shape our way of life. Language,
ethnic origin, and Aboriginal identity are & few indicators that previde insight into a community’s cultural diversity.!

Language Spoken Most Often at Home

English (%) 97.4 97.7 83.2
French (%) ~1.3 0.5 0.4
Non-official languages {%) ~1.3 1.8 16.4

Ethnic Origin

0.9%
Qceania origins 0.6%
L 0%
28.8%
Asian origins
F 1.3%
African origins 0.5% .
0%
Latin, Central and Scuth 1.5%
. L 0.7%
American origins C 0%
i 0.5%
~Caribbean origins | 8.3%

. On

Eurcpean origins

Other North American origins

G.6%
7.1%

~ North American Aboriginal origins

C 0%

# British Columbia B Cantral Kootenay 5 Silverton

Parcentage of Rasidenis




9%

3.8%

Percentage of Residents

0%

0%

Aboriginal identity First Nations

# British Columbia

INFRASTRUCTURE

3.1%

0% 0% 0-1% oy 0.1%0.1% (o
Mg ¥tis inuk (inuit) Multiple Aboriginal

® Central Kootenay  # Silverton

Infrastructure is the physical foundation for community well-being. Water, sewar, utilities, roads, and waste
management are all critical for a functioning healthy municipality.

Water Services

Provider Village of Silverton
Average per capita dermand (2015)° not avallable
Annual residential water rate (2018} $479

* For comparison, average per capita demand for BC is 494 litres {2016)*

Service Providers

Electric power Fortis BC

Natural gas N/A

Telecommunications®

Telus, Xplornet, Bell, Columbia Wireless, Red Mountain

Landfill & Waste Management

Landfilt location

Nakusp Landfill

Regional District waste disposal rate (2016)¢

468 kg/person/year

Type of service

garbage pick-up and recycling drop off

* For comparison, average per capita waste disposal rate for BCis 472 kg/person/year (2016




T e e e T R T e

ol

Traffic Voiumes

Route 6, 0.1 km south of Silverton
Hotel, Silverton (P-34-1NS)

BC Transit

Silverton is serviced by BC Transit's West Kootenay Transit System. This system includes 31 fixed-routes, extending
from Edgewood and Nakusp, to Trall and Rassiand in the south-west, and Kaslo and Argenta in the north-east.
Three Health Connections routes are included which provide transportation to non-emergency medical
appointments: Salmo-Nelson, Nakusp-Nelson, and Kaslo-Nelson. There are afso five handyDART regions which
assist people with permanent or temporary disabilities.

HOUSING

Housing stock, diversity, availability, and costs are an important basic foundation to a functioning and afforcable
community. Several indicators related to housing are included in this community profile.™®

Dwellings by Structure

Total number of occupied private dwellings 110 1,881,970
Singlte-detachad house 105 830,660
Apartment in a building that has 5 or more storeys 0 177,830
| Other attached dwelling 5 824,190
Semi-detached house <5 830,660
Row house <5 147,830
Apartment or flat in duplex <5 230,075
Apartment in a building that has fewer than 5 storeys <5 385,140
Other single-attached house <5 3,755
Moveable dwelling <5 49,290

i
i
1
i
i
i




Total mb OCCUp]Ed pnv dwellmg 7 100 ] 7 ‘ 1,81,970
1960 or before ' 50 267,560
1961 to 1980 10 559,485
1931 to 1990 0 289,565
1991 to 2000 10 331,865
2001 to 2005 10 125,335
2006 to 2010 15 171,945
2011 to 2016 10 136,210
Private dwellings in need of major repairs 15.8% 6.3%

Residential Property Values

Number of single family dwellings 133 45,145
50 to 599,999 C.8% 2.0%
$100, 000 to $199,999 35.3% 17.9%
$200,000 to $299,299 42.1% 31.3%
$300,000 to $399,999 5.8% 23.0%
$400,000 to $499,939 6.0% 13.4%
5500,000 to $599,999 4.5% 5.6%
$600,000 and over 1.5% 6.7%
Median value of dwelling $218,700 5295,600

Household Occupation

Private dwellings occupied by usual residents (%) 73 88 91
Private households who are owners (%) 75 76.81 68
Private households who are renters {%)} 25 23.15 318




AR S T A e T

INCOME

Income is a substantial determinant of personal well-being and income levels reflect economic opportunity. Because
Silverton is a small community, some Income data Is suppressed.

Household Income

Median household income $46,976 569,995 570,336
{before tax)

Median household income $43,392 561,280 $61,348
(after tax)

Source of Income

Employment income 68.8 77.4 75.8
Self-employment income 313 17.8 15.6
Investment income 50.0 40.2 354
Employment insurance _ . 115 13.8
Cld Age Security / Net Federal Supplement 43.8 26.3 25.5
Canada Pension Plan/Quebec Pension Plan 62.5 32.6 32.4
Canada Child Tax Benefit 12.5 22,1 24.4
Workers compensation _ 4.2 3.5
Social assistance _ _ 6.6 9.2
Priﬁate pensions 37.5 21.6 21.2
RRSPs _ 2.7 2.4
Other income 25.0 27.8 26.0

Low Income Measure

The Low Income Measure {LIM) is a commonly-used indicator of poverty.1 It is a fixed percentage (50%) of median
adjusted household income, where “adjusted” means that household neads are taken into account. A family is
considered to have low income when their income is below the LIM for their family type and size. According te 2015
taxfiler data, 17% of people in Silverton are considered to be low income. The provincial average is 15%.

10




LABOUR FORCE

Class of Worker & Occupation

Management o 0
Business, finance & admin 0 0
Natural & applied sciences 0 0
Health 0 0
Education, law & social,
C IDT‘I W 0Cl 10 22
. community & government
Silverton
40 62 25 38 Art, culture, recreation & sport 10 22
(2016)! ' ’ °
Sales & service 10 22
Trades, transport & equipment
port & egulp 15 33
operators and related
Natural resources, agriculture & 0 0
related production
Manufacturing & utilities 0 0
Management 3,075 11
Business, finance & admin 3,195 11
Natural & applied sciences 1,725 6
Health 2,195 8
i Education, law & social,
R.eglf:mal . A £ shrla 2,985 10
District of community & government
Central 23,085 80 5,715 20 Art, culture, recreation & sport 1,115 4
Kootenay
. Sales & service 6,295 22
(2016)
Trades, transport & equipment
operators and related 5,435 19
Natural resources, agriculture &
related production 1,480 5
Manufacturing & utilities 1,295 4
- Management 275,000 11
Business, finance & admin 368,940 15
Natural & applied sciences 161,520 7
BntISh_ Health 162,865 7
Columbia 2,084,470 86 343,395 14
1 Education, law & social,
(2016) uca EOl.'l aw & socia 269,255 1
community & government
Art, culture, recreation & sport 93,100 4
Sales & service 595,225 25

11




Trades, transport & equipment

360,970 15
operators and related
Natural resources, agriculture &
. 64,235 3
related production
Manufacturing & utilities 76,745 3

Labour Force by Industry

Agriculture, forestry, fishing and hunting 0 3 2
Mining, quarrying, and oil and gas extraction 0 1 1
Utilities 0 1 1
Construction 20 3 7
Manufacturing 0 6 9
Wholesale trade 0 3 4
Retail trade 20 12 12
Transportation and warehousing 0 5 5
Information and cultural industries C 3 2
Finance and insurance 0 4 4
Real estate and rental and leasing 20 2 2
Professional, scien';ific and technical services 0 8 7
Management of companies and enterprises 0 ¢ 0
Administrative and support, waste management 0 4 4
and remediation services
Educational services 20 7 7
Health care and social assistance ¢ 11 12
Arts, entertainment and recreation 0 2 2
| Accommodation and food services 20 9 7
Other services (except public administration) 0 5 4
Public administration 0 5 6

Place of Work

Number % Number % Number %
Worked at home 15 23 1,956,510 9 1,272,285 7
Worked outside Canada 0 D 16,040 1 78,815 0
No fixed workplace address 10 1 326,180 14 1,987,260 12
Worked at usual place 40 62% 1,766,965 77 13,891,675 81

12




e vy R B

Less than 15 minutes 77.8 28.8

15 to 29 minutes 22.2 32.9

30 to 44 minutes 0 20.3

45 to 59 minutes 0 8.8

60 minutes or more 0 9.1
Unemployment

Unemployment rates are a strong indicator of gconomic health., Unemployment rates based on the 2016 Census are
shown.! Labour Force Survey data is available at a regional scale and is updated mare frequently.

Silverton 0 0 0
Regional District of Central Kootenay 8.8 10.2 7.3
British Columbia 6.7 7.1 6.3

Labour Force Replacement Ratio

The Labour Force Replacement Ratio is a measure of the ratio of the number of people aged zero to 14 in 2016 who
will be entering the workforce to the working population aged 50 to 64 who will be leaving the workforce in the next
15 years, A ratic of 1.0 means the child and retiree populations are the same. The higher the ratic, the greater the
young people there are relative to potential retirees. A ratio of less than 1.0 means an araa is unable to maintain the
current labour force with local replacement workers, The ratio is calculated using the Census 2016 data.!

Silverton 0.20
Regional District of Central Kootenay 0.55
British Calumbia 0.67

EDUCATION

Early Development Instrument

The early years are crucial in influencing a range of health and social outcomes. Research shows that many
challenges in adults, including mental health and criminality, have their rocts in early childhood. The Early
Development Instrumant (EDI} assesses the developmental readiness of children with an aim of identifying
vulnerabilities. Vulnerability is reported by the percentage of children who are vulnerable on one or more scales as
well as for each scale (physical, social, emotional, language, communication). Data is collected In “waves”; each
wave is data from consecutive school years. EDI scores are available at the school district and neighborheod level M
The chart below shows the percentage of children vulnerable on each of the scales and vulnerable on one or more
scales for the Arrow Lakes neighborhood for Wave 2 (2004-2007}, Wave 4 (2009-2011), and Wave & (2013-2016).
For comparison, provincial data for Wava 6 shows that 29% of children are vuinerable on cne or more scales.

13




29.5%

16.7%

8.5%

[+
575 64%

Wave Wave WavejWave Wave Wave Wave Wave Wave Wave Wave Wave Wave Wave Wave Wave Wave Wave
2 4 6 2 4 6 2z 4 8 -2 4 6 2 4 £ = 2 4 5

% Vulnerable % Vulnerable Sccial % Vuinerable % Vulnerable % Vulnerable @ % Vulnerable One |
Physical ; : Emotional Language Communication or More '

Public School Enrollment

Sitverton is in the Arrow Lakes School District (#10). Student enrollment!? measures the number of all aduits and
schoal-age persons who are enrolled in public schools and working towards graduation. Enrollment trends provide
information about changes in the school-age population and is valuable for forecasting and planning.

Total student enrolment 504 475 460 454 440
Elementary student enrolment 281 276 275 259 256
Secondary school enrolment 222 196 184 154 184
Aboriginal students 96 101 95 90 82

English Language Learners

French Immersion

Non-residents 2 3 5 2

* Differances between total and elementary and secondary enrollments due to a small number of Graduated Adults

High School Completion

High schoof completion rates indicate how successful our families, schools, and communities are in suppoerting
youth in achleving graduation. This indicator measures the proportion of students who graduate within six years of
the first time they enroll in grade 8. High school graduation is generally a minimum education level for most
employment and a foundation for positive workplace conditions and future employment success and well-being.

78.8% 88.1%
All BC Public Schools 81.8% 83.6% 84.2% 83.9% 83.6% 83.4%

Arrow Lakes (SD 10} 82.2% 82.6% 90.3% 96.8%

14




Educational Attainment
Education levels are highiy correlated with social determinants of health such as income, employment security, and
socin-economic opportunity. This indicator measures the highest lavel of attainment of people aged 25 to 64 years.

University cartificate or diploma above bachelor level !0°/20%

Bachelor's degree - # Silverton

¥ British Columbia
University certificate, diploma or degree at bachelor level or

above
University cartificate or diploma below hachelor level

Coliege, CEGEP or other non-university certificate or
diploma

Certificate of Apprenticaship or Certificate of Gualification

Trades certificate or diploma other than Certificate of L 0%
Apprenticeship or Certificate of Qualification ﬂ 4%

Postsecondary certificate, diploma or degres 5%

Secondary {high) schaol diploma or eguivalency certificate S S 26%31%

No certificate, diploma or degree

QuaUTY OF LiFE & CIVIC ENGAGEMENT

Life Expectancy

Life expectancy is a widely used indicator of population health. This indicator reports on the number of years a
person is expected to live based on mortality statistics for & Local Health Area {LHA).*® The average from 2011 to
2015 was analysed. The Arrow Lakes LHA has a life expectancy of 80.1 years. The BC life expectancy Is 82.6 years.

Crime Severity Index

Crime rates are a common indicator of public safety. The police reported Crime Severity Index (CSl) includes al!
Criminal Code violations including traffic, as well as drug violations and all Federal Statutes.* The CSl reports on the
percent change in crime severity from year to year. A negative number means a decrease in the volume and severity
of erime, while a positive number means an increase from cne year to the next. The change from 2016 to 2017 for
Slocan Lake is -27.4, while the CSI for BC is -5.1 between the last two years of data.

Voter Turnout
Voter turnout is an indicator of the health of a democracy, and can be seen as a reflection of civic mindedness and
citizen engagement. This indicator measures the percentage of eligible voters who voted in local elections.*®

Silverton acclaimed

LCoiumbia Basin-Boundary average 51% 45% 41% 51%

15




TR

Charitable Donations

Charitable donations®® play a role in improving well-being by providing support to a variety of initiatives. Charitzhie
giving reflects a capacity to give, and is tied to the economy, where people may glive more or lass depending on their
financial situation and the state of the economy.

Silverton 250 40 16.0% $15 5210 550,230

Central Kootenay 45,540 8,630 18.5% $11,850 $340 $49,630

British Columbia 3,488,250 699,780 201%  $1,448,625 $430 $58,010

Canada 26,186,760 5,495,900 21.0% $9,132,170 $300 $58,600
BUSINESS

Business Formations

Business formations measures the number of incorporations per year'’, and is an indicator of the overall business
climate, providing a sense of an expanding or contracting economy.,

2013 ] 159 32,225
2014 0 165 34,951
2015 ] 186 37,934
2016 156 43,556
2017 186 46,247

Visitor Centre Statistics
Visitor Centre Statistics®® are a common indicator of tourism, an economic sector for many communities. While
Silverton does not have a Visitor Centre of its own, there is one in New Denver that serves the arga.

2013 5,825 14.8% -5.0%
2014 5,365 7.9% 2.3%
2015 4,910 8.5% 2.9%
2016 4,601 6.3% 1.2%
2017 2,022 12.6% -0.5%

16




LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Local governments are required to submit data annually to the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing, including
annual reports and financial statements.*® Municipal revenues and expenses, and taxes on a representative house,
provide an indication of a local government’s capacity, financial needs and priorities, and costs ta residents.

Municipal Revenues

Total Own Purpose Taxation and Grants in Lieu $139,746 11.6%
Sale of Services $153,443 12.7%
Transfers from Federal Governments 460,840 5 1%
Transfers from Provincial Governments $618,220 51.3%
Transfers from Regional and Other Governments $226,362 18.8%
Investment Income 45,689 0.5%
Income from Government Business Enterprise 40 0%
Developer Contributions 40 0%
Disposition of Assets $0 0%
Other Ravenue 50 0%
Total Revenue $1,204,300

Municipal Expenses

eeal o - $256,320 | 36.5%
Protective Services 571,616 10.2%
Solid Waste Management and Recycling $23,556 3.4%
Health, Social Services and Housing 40 0%
Development Services 50 0%
Transportation and Transit 5129,997 18.5%
Parks, Recreation and Culture 557,528 8.2%
Water Services $51,703 7.4%
Sewer Services S0 0%
Other Services S0 0%
Amortization $111,961 15.9%
Other Adjustments 80 0%
Total Expenses $702,681

17




G e SRR i

Taxes & Charges on a Representative House

House value $235,680
School 5603
General Municipal Total $764
Regional District 5249
Hospital SE5
BCA, MFA, and other 570
Total Residential Variable Rate Taxas $1,750
Total Residential Parcel Taxes S0
Total Residential User Fees S601
Total Residential Property Taxes and Charges $2,351

* A representative house Is based on the assessment and occurrence of single family residential preperties, and
does not include vacant properties, multi-family, strata, etc.

ENVIRONMENT

The environment is a foundation for many aspects of well-being. Parks and protected areas help to safeguard wild
spaces and species, and provide opportunity for residents and vis'tors to recreate and connect with nature. Weather
and climate conditions and trends help us understand the context in which a community operates, and climate
projections ¢an help with forecasting and adaptive planning.

Parks & Protected Areas
Silverton has 12 provincial parks and protected areas within a 40 kilomater radius of the municipality. It also has at
least 3 local parks and greenspaces within its boundaries.

Provincial Parks & Protected Areas®®? Arrow Lakes Park - Burton Site
Evans Lake Eco. Reserve
Goat Range Park
Kokanee Glacier Park
Kootenay Lake Park - Campbell Bay Site
Kootenay Lake Park - Davis Creak Site
Kootenay Lake Park - Lost Ledge Site
McDonald Creek Park
Purcell Wilderness Cons. Park
Rosebery Park
Summit Lake Park
Valhalla Park

Local Greenspaces?? Silverton Campsite
Silverton Gallery

Silverton Park

18




o=

Weather and climate data is based on the Government of Canada’s climate normals and averages for the New
Denver station,??

Daily average (°C) -1.7

Daily maximum (°C) 0.5 26.1
Daily minimum {°C} -4.0 12.0
Extreme maximum (°C) 10.6 {1974) 38.5 {2006)
Extreme minimum (°C} -23.5 (1879} 1.1(1971)
Rainfall {mm) 43.1 60.8
Snowfall {cm} 57.6 0
Extreme daily rainfall {mm)} 50.8 (1571) 34.5 (1936)
Extreme daily snowfall (cm) 36.6 (15943) 0(1524)
Extrerne snow depth (cm) 77 (2004) 0(1981)

Modeled Climate Data — History & Projections

Climate data was modeled across the Columbia Basin-Boundary for a 10x10 km grid. The figures below show median

values from results of 12 climate models for each time period and for low carbon and high carbon emission
scenarios for the grid closest to Silverton.?* Low carben scenarios assume global greenhouse gas emissions are
drastically reduced from current levals, while high carbon scenarios assume greenhouse gas emissions continue

increasing at current rates.

Annual
mean 7.6°C 9.5°C 9.9°C 10.6°C 11.7°C

temperature

Annual
total 763 mm 797 mm 793 mm 814 mm 830 mm

precipitation

19




REFERENCES

1.

10,

11.

12.

13.

14,

15,
16.

17.

18,

18.

20

2L

22.

Statistics Canada. Census Profile, 2016 Census. {2016). Available at: https://www12.statcan.gc.ca/census-
recensement/2016/dp-pd/prof/index.cfm?Lang=E.

BC Stats. Suk-Provincial Pepulation Projections. {2018}, Availabie at:
https://www bcstats.gov.be.ca/apps/PopulationProjections.aspx.

Columbia Basin Water Smart. Water Smart 2015 Data [custom data request]. (2016).

University of British Columbia. BC Municipal Water Survey 2016. The Water Planning Lab at the School of
Community and Regional Planning (2016). Avallable at: http.//www.wpl.scarp.ubc.ca/be-municipal-water-
survey-2016/,

Government of Canada. Who serves my area? (2018). Available at:
hitps://www.lc.gc.ca/app/sitt/bbmap/hm.himl.

Environmental Reporting BC. Municipal Selid Waste Disposal In BC {1990-2016). (2018). Available at:
http://www.emv.gov.bc.ca/soe/ind'wcators/sustainability/municipalﬁsolid-waste.html.

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure, Traffic Data Program. (2018). Available at:
hitps://www.th.gov.be.ca/trafficData/,

BC Assessment. Single Family Dwelling Residential Property Values by Assessment Area. {2018},

Statistics Canada: Income Statistics Division. Table F-6 Family data - Sources of Income by census family
Type, 2015, (2015).

Statistics Canada. Table F-18 Family data - After-tax low income (based on after-tax low income measures,
LIMs), 2015, {20186).

Human Early Learning Partnership. EDI Interactive Map. (2016}, Available at:
http://earlylearning ubc.ca/interactive-map/.

BC Ministry of Education. District Reports. Ministry of Education Reporting on Kto 12 {2016). Available at:
http://www.bced.gov.be.ca/reporting/district.php.

BC Stats. Vital Statistics, Life Expectancy. (2018). Available at:
https://wwwz.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/data/statistics/peopleapopuIation-community/population/vital-
statisties.

Statistics Canada. Crime severity index and weighted clearance rates, by police service, British Columbia.
(2017). Available at: http://wwwb5.statcan.ge.ca/ca nsim/a21.

Civic Info BC. Election Results. (2018). Available at: http://www.civicinfo.be.ca/election.

Statistics Canada: Income Statistics Division. Charitable Donations, 2015, Taxfiler (T1FF) - Financial Data
and Charitabte Donations. (2017).

BC Stats. Business Formations and Failures. (2018). Available at.
https://www2.gov.be.ca/gov/content/data/statistics/economy/business-formations-faflures.

. Dastination British Columbia. Visitor Services Netwark Statistics Program, Year over Year Reports, 2013 to

2017. (2018). Available at: https://www.networkstats.tourismbec.com/ReportDefinition.aspx.

Province of British Celumbia. Municipal General & Financial Statistics. {2018). Available at:
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/gavern ments/local-governments/facts-
framework/statistics/statistics.

Natural Resources Canada. Open Government Portal. (2018}, Available at:
https://open.canada.ca/data/en/datasetPorganization=nrcan-rncan#distribution.

Ministry of Environment and Climate Change. BC Parks Locator. Parks and Planning Management. Data 8C.
(2018). Available at; https://catalogue.data.gov.be.ca/dataset/be-parks-locator.

Ministry of Forests Lands Natural Resource QOperations & Rural Development. Local and Regional

Greenspaces. Data BC (2018). Available at: https://catalogue.data.gov.be.ca/dataset/local-and-regional-
20




23.

24,

greenspaces.

Government of Canada. Canadian Climate Normals 1981-2010 Station Data. (2018). Available at:

http://c}imate.weather.gc.ca/climate_normals/resu!ts_19

Ciimate Resilience Consulting Ltd. Community Climate Datasets {custom). {2018).

81_2010we.html?stnlD=1180&autofwd=1.

21




12

Dear Colleagues,

Prior to the haolidays and the turn of the new year, | wanted to ensure that you were all up to date with
regards to Columbia Basin Trust’s application to the Province’s Connecting BC Program.

Recall that we submitted our application in early October. Since that submission we've received follow-
up guestions and have provided responses. While we can’t make any predictions on the status of our
application, dialogue between us, the Province and the grant administrator (Northern Development
Initiative Trust) has been active. We hope to provide a more substantive update in the new year. Thank
you again for your commitment to this proposal.

Hope that you and yours have a wonderful holidays.
Best,

Dave Lampron | Chief Operating Officer
Columbia Basin Broadband Corporation




I(1)

Mayor Clarke's Report
to January 02, 2019

A Meeting w/Silvery Slocan Society (December 06)
= Henning Von Krogh
» Looking to put together signs and a walking tour similar to what was done
in New Denver

A VoS Regular Meeting (December 11)
- See E(1)

A VoS Special Meeting (December 13)
- See E(2)




L1

THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF SILVERTON
BYLAW NO. 497 -2016

VILLAGE OF SILVERTON PERMISSIVE PROPERTY
TAX EXEMPTION BYLAW AMENDMENT BYLAW

(NO.1)

The purpose of this Bylaw is to amend the Village of Silverton Permissive Property Tax
Exemption Bylaw No. 497, 2016 regarding the removal of a property that no longer is eligible
for exemption from taxation.

WHEREAS Pursuant to the Community Charter the permissive exemption from taxation ceases
to apply to property if the use or ownership no longer conforms to the conditions necessary to
qualify for exemption and, after this, the property is liable to taxation;

NOW THEREFORE Under its statutory powers the Council of The Corporation of the Village
of Silverton, in open meeting assembled, enacts the following provisions:

SHORT TITLE

I. This Bylaw may be cited as “PERMISSIVE PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION
BYLAW AMENDMENT BYLAW (NO., 1)”.

AMENDMENT

2. Bylaw No. 497 — 2016, Schedule C is amended as follows

(a) deleting the following second property listed from the schedule

Trustees of the New Denver Congregation of | 92000 | 704 Lake Avenue Land &
Jehovah’s Witnesses (public worship) Improvements
ENACTMENT
3.

{a) Any enactment referred to herein is a reference to an enactment of British
Columbia and its regulations thereto, as amended, revised, consolidated or replaced
from time to time;




(b) If any part, section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase or word of this Bylaw
is, for any reason, held to be invalid by the decision of any court of competent
jurisdiction, the invalid portion shall be severed and the part that is invalid shall not
affect the validity of the remainder;

(c) This Bylaw shall come into full force and take effect as of and from the date of
final adoption.

READ A FIRST TIME THIS 8th DAY OF JANUARY 2019.
READ A SECOND TIME THIS 8th DAY OF JANUARY 2019.
READ A THIRD TIME THIS &th DAY OF JANUARY 2019,
RECONSIDERED AND ADOPTED THIS

Mayor Chief Administration Officer

Certified a true copy of the "Permissive Property Tax Exemption Bylaw Amendment Bylaw
(NO_ 1)')’

Chief Administration Officer




VILLAGE OF SILVERTON
BYLAW NO. 497 - 2016

BEING A BYLAW OF THE VILAGE OF SILVERTON TO PROVIDE FOR THE
PERMISSIVE EXEMPTION FROM TAXATION OF CERTAIN PROPERTIES OWNED
OR HELD BY A CHARITABLE, PHILANTHROPIC OR OTHER NOT-FOR-PROFIT
CORPORATION OR ORGANIZATION, INCLUDING PUBLIC WORSHIP BODIES,
SCHOOLS, AND ATHLETIC OR SERVICE CLUBS AND ASSOCIATIONS; THOSE
PROPERTIES ARE USED PRINCIPALLY FOR PUBLIC PURPOSES AND ARE NOT
OPERATED FOR PROFIT OR GAIN.

WHEREAS under the provisions of Part 7, Division 7, Section 224 of the Community
Charter, Council may exempt by Bylaw from municipal taxation, land, improvements or
both; owned or held by a charitable, philanthropic or other not-for-profit corporation,
including public worship bodies, schools and athletic or service clubs and associations;
and that Council considers the land, improvements or both are used for a purpose that is
directly related to the purposes of the corporation, public worship body, school, club or

association;

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Village of Silverton now deems it expedient to repeal
Bylaw 483, 2013, and Bylaw No. 432, 2005, and all amendments thereto;

AND NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Village of Silverton in open mesting

assembled, enacts as follows;

1. That this Bylaw be cited for all purposes as "Village of Silverton Permissive

Property Tax Exemption Bylaw No. 497, 2016.”

2. The period of the permissive exemption from taxation is ten (10) years. Pursuant

to Section 224 of the Community Charter the permissive exemption from taxation




ceases to apply to property if the use or ownership no longer conforms to the
conditions necessary to qualify for exemption and, after this, the property is liable

to taxation.

That the described properties as listed on Schedule “A" be exempt from taxation
under the authority of Section 224(2)(d) of the Community Charter for the years

2017-2026.

That the described properties as listed on Schedule “B” be exempt from taxation
under the authority of Section 224(2)(i) of the Community Charter for the years
2017-2026.

That the described properties as listed on Schedule “C" be exempt from taxation
under the authority of Section 224(2)(f) of the Community Charter for the years
2017-2026.

That this Bylaw shall come into force and take effect as of and from the date of

final adoption.

READ A FIRST TIME THIS DAY OF , 2016.

READ A SECOND TIME THIS DAY OF , 20186.

READ A THIRD TIME THIS DAY OF , 2016.

ADVERTISED THIS DAY OF , 20186.

RECONSIDERED AND ADOPTED THIS DAY OF , 20186.
MAYOR

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER




Silverton Permissive Property Tax Exemption Bylaw No. 497 - 2016
(Eligible under Section 224(2)(d) of the Community Charter)

Schedule “"A”

Owner of Property Folio Civic Address Extent of
{Activity/Use) Number Exemption
Silverton Gallery 16200 408 41" Street Land &
(owner; Village of Silverton) Improvements
Silverton Curling Rink and Arena 59500 510 Hunter Street Land &
{owner: Village of Silverton) Improvements
Schedule “B”
Silverton Permissive Property Tax Exemption Bylaw No. 497 - 2016
(Eligible under Section 224(2){i) of the Community Charter)
Owner of Property Folio Civic Address Extent of
(Activity/Use) Number Exemption
Colleens Beach Park 66000 71 Street Land
(Owner: Valhalla Foundation for Ecology
And Social Justice)
Schedule “C”
Silverton Permissive Property Tax Exemption Bylaw No. 497 - 2016
(Eligible under Section 224(2)(f} of the Community Charter)
Owner of Property Folio Civic Address Extent of
(Activity/Use) Number Exemption
Trustees United Church of Canada 158030 | 324 Alpha Street Land &
(public worship) Improvements
Trustees of the New Denver Congregation of | 92000 704 Lake Avenue Land &
Jehovah's Witnesses Improvements

{public worship)

Fage 3|3




